HEr., Jomes K. Hali, Chief 2/19/81
FOIra Section

PHL

Hashington, D.U. 20535

Dear sy, Hall,

Your letter of the 12%h and the vrocessing of the enciosures remind ms of the
sayiag that consistency is the hobgoblin of small minds. I am not atiributing small~
mindednes: o the Fil,

Tour letter concludes with the statoment that the "processing of this waterisl was
coordinated with the " appeals office. I find it difficuli to understand what you isan by
“coordinated with" the apieals office when you aake exiensive claim to (b)}{2) and Jir.
Shea, who hesds that ofiice, testified that the claim %o (b)2) is inaporopriate in
such cases. You claim what he testified underoath you shoulc not cleim en: tlis is
"soordinated?"

You bracket the (b}(2) clain with cisim to (7)(DJ. Weither is ap ropriate end neither
is in accord with the labguage of the ict,

You withhold under these claims the identifieation of the file and the phoney
informant identification used as a subterfuge, to sask the fact of the surveillanees
on Mexdna Uswald. To tie extent that you withhold even the merial numbers, These do not
meet the "molely" requirement of (5){2), even if it were w, as it is not, that either
the suoterfuge or the other identifications related solely to the internalf rules and
practises of the Fil. The use of (7)(D), according to the statute, is limited to “an
individual" or "a person.” 1t also requires confidentiality, which has not existed for
some yerrss +n fact, under the (7){¢) claim you now withhold what you disclosmed yesars
ago and is freely available in the Fil's own resding roome

Tne 141 pagez are bound into six volumes, The worksheets for each sre blank for
the entry "File Ho." No section identification is provided and where the words Traus~
criph” and "logs" are used after Marina Odwald's name, the kind of surveillance is omitted,

imis is to say withheld.



Thenworksheots themselves are largely illegible, no mean accouplishment when they
are, vstensibly, a first-generation copy of an originel record gensrated in your section.
In many cases the Sesee reference to “here previously processed is ilisgible, Tmis is true
also of the claims to exemption,

The (b)) elair is inapwropriate. 4% ove voint you reks 31 for five consecntive
records id-ntified only as "FOR," None of th  -urveilisnces involved national sscurity
in say wey.

For your iafsmati&x, it aprears that Iirector Hoove: talked the Warren Coucdission
it Delieviag thes lerins Usvald wight slip over the fexican border. (With the as-istance
of ¥hos: other non-conspiraiors, ne doubt.) iir. Hoover voluntesred that the Fii cowld tap
her phone, suggesting thds to the Comuission. jire Hocver then $0ld the Attorney General
et the Chlef Jusiice asked for the phone tapping and got s <K for it. “e didn't asc
*or und he wasn't given permission for the bugging. ke just had it done. The othepform
of surveillance was physifidl, Tne Toregoingkk is disclosed in records alveady provided
to me in this instant litigation.

Two 8 the withholdinge of wiat the F3I has already disclosed are in the barins
Uswald ~ Transripts volume the First ro.omi of wideh is dated 3/3/64. {(In itself raising
questions of any (b)(1) claim froz the date alone.) On the second page of what nay be
Seriel 7 the entire thirvd paragraph is withheld undsr olaminm o (7HC). The +eletype
reporting this inforuation has been released. Thiz also is trye of the two withholdings
in page 2 of what nay be Serisl 10, The fipst Tollows, "iarina spoke of fashions for men
in the U.B.3.8." and the second foliows "... that the FBI knowe everviiing,*

Where these records bad been classified, the declassifications are as esrly 2s last
Decenber 8. Thip mises questions of whg those records werc not sent to me for thwas
months when the FEI represents that it is proceeding as expeditiously az poseidle, Only
141 pages are imvolved,

Un the FD 297s the identification of the logs is withheld under (b)(2) ans (7)(3).

This does not meet the “golely" recuirement and does not involve a live informant and



thus 2a inappropriste.

Un the dotification of Ulassification fors provideq for the micrephose surveillance
{none was urovided for the bugidng) even the clmssificstion is withield as {b){2) and
(7).

These withholdings are not justifisd ané net necessary for any legttinate puruose.
They are not consistant with the representations made to me through ry counsel and o the
“ourt by the Fil, through 1ts cownsel., They represent prectises that assured this 1iti-
gation to begln with and svemise %o prolong i% wwecessarily. I would hope that the FBI,
having foreek this matter to litigetion when there was no need for litigation, would not
Bow wnt to prolong it and create other and siso wmecsssary coats and delays,

Hre Shea hae asked that I pdoress you rather thau him so I do fhis, with a ~arben
copy to him,

L would spyreciste knowing when I may expect legible worksheets and the corraction
of these processing errors. 1 would also iike to Luow that these prectdses will be
slizinated in the rocords not vet provided to ue.

Sincerely,

Hareld Veisberg



